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MI- Brian Cra\4rford 
Reprocentre Group Ltd. 
Graphic Kouse 
Nangor Road Business Pal-k 
C loudalkin 
Dublin I2 

29 .lune 20 IO Rcy No \VO 122-0 1 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Sheain 
Contae Loch Garrnan, Eire 

T t 3 5 3  53 916 0600 
F t 353  53 916 0699 
E infoOepa ie 
W wwwepa ie 

LoCall 1890 3 3  55 99 

Re: Notic~.lnaccordance with Section 34Il~c!f the Waste Management Licencsing 
Rewlations.2OO4 regarding a Technical Amendment tg..ji Waste Ljcence in the iianie of 
Guardian En\~ironmental Services Limited, tbralhcility at ~ r d i a n  Enviroiuiiental Services 
Ltd, Unit 6 1, C o o k s t o ~ ~ ~ n d u s t r i a l  Estate, Belgard Road. Tallaglit, Dublin 23 

Dear Mr Crawford 

I wish to inform you that the Agency received a request from Guardian Enviromnental 
Services Limited for a Technical Amendment, under Section 42(B) 1 of the Waste 
Management Acts. 1996 to 201 0, to their existing licence for the above mentioned facility. 

I a m  to advise that the Agency has considered the request 1.01- a n  amendment and a decision 
has been made to amend Licence, Reg N o :  W O  122-0 1 

Please f ind enclosed a copy of the formal 7'echnical Amendnient which was issued to the 
above licencee. The Technical Amendment should hc read in coiijunction wit11 the existing 
Waste Licence Reg. No. WO1 22-01. 

If you ha \  e any hi ther  que1 lea please contact M s  l-mei C'ooney I\ ho ca11 hc contacted at the 
following telephone number 01 2680 199 

Yo U I-s sin c ere1 y , 

Eve O'Sullivan 
Programme Officer 
Office of Climate; Licensing 8r Resource Use 

Encl 
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Re : Notice in acco r d  21 11 c c i t  h S ec t !gn>g-(-1_c2 ) o 1 t h c \Ya s t e M a  na geiiieijt. Lj ceiic s i n I! 
Regulations, 2004 retrai-cliiicr ii 'l'echnical :-\mendmcnt to a. Waste Licence in tlie name of 

L i a s  

Dear Mr Birmingham 

I wish to inforin you that the Agency received a request from Guardian Environmental 
Services Limited for a Technical Amendment, under Section 42(B)l of the Waste 
Management Acts. 1995 to  20 IO, t o  their existing licence for tlie above mentioned facility. 

I a111 to advise that the .,\ycncy hns coiisidcrcd the 1-equest foi- an  amendment and a decision 
has been made to amend Licence, Reg No: WO 122-0 1 

Please find enclosed 21 copy of tlie f0r-mal Technical h iendment  which was issued to the 
above licencee. The l'echnical Amendnieiit slioiild bc read in conj~inction with the existing 
Waste Licence Reg. No. W O 1  22-01 

If you ha\-e an)' fLll-ther c~Lle"l"5 plcasc co11tact hls f:iller C'ooney who can he contacted at the 
following telephone iinmher 0 1 2OSO 190 

YOLII-s sincerely. 

ELe O'Suili \an 
Programme Officer 
Office of Climate. Licensing 8r Resow ce U>e 

Encl. 


